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CHEROKEE NATION 

REQUEST FOR SEALED BIDS 

CAMERAS & EQUIPMENT 

ADDENDUM 01 
 

UPDATE:   Due to current health crisis, and the need to limit face-to-face meetings 

as mandated by the federal and state governments, there will not be a 

public bid opening.   

  

Bid Responses –Submission Modification  

 Bid Responses will be accepted by email.  

 Email Subject Line must state:  CAMERAS & EQUIPMENT 

 Deadline:  April 15, 2020 by 10:00 a.m. CST 

 Email to:  shelly-mcclain@cherokee.org  

 

The Cherokee Nation Acquisition Management will record and post 

bid amounts on the Nation’s public bid website that same day.  

 NOTE:  This posting is not an indicator or promise of award to 

any responding party.  This will simply record the grand total 

of each bid submittal.  All submission will be subject to Indian 

Preference based on TERO Certification.  All submissions are 

still subject to review by the CN-IT Department to determine if 

the bidder’s submission meets or exceeds the product 

specifications as stated in the bid packet.   
 

The following questions and/or requests for clarification were received by the deadline 

mandated in the Request for Sealed Bids. 

 
QUESTION:  In regards to the Camera and Equipment bid, would the Cherokee Nation 

be accepting pricing for a maintenance package for the equipment? If so, 

how would we submit pricing for those services? 

RESPONSE: If you wish to provide additional information and costs, please provide the 

detailed information on a separate sheet with the sealed bid.  Do not include 

these costs with the grand total for the equipment on the mandatory response 

sheets in the bid packet. 

 
QUESTION: Is there any way you can give us the number of buildings and possible 

geographic footprint to help us create an alternative installation and 

maintenance package for you? 

RESPONSE: No, parts only are required. 

 

 

mailto:shelly-mcclain@cherokee.org
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QUESTION: In regards to the Axis cameras for the attached surveillance bid, the 01006-

001 Axis Q6000-E MKII 60Hz Network Camera is discontinued with no 

replacement.  Can you please advise on what you would like me to replace 

it with or if you would like me to leave it off the bid?  

RESPONSE: Please recheck with the regional representative for your company/area. 

There are still some available.  If still unable to locate, contact the 

manufacturer/Axis direct and advise the bid that is being compiled, and ask 

for assistance. 

 
QUESTION: We noticed this Request for Quote and it looks like we may be able to assist 

in providing you a price.  We were just wanting to see if you could clarify 

if installation is needed, or if this only for parts.  

RESPONSE:  No, parts only are required. 

 
QUESTION: Is this a bid for equipment only or does this bid/project require installation 

of the cameras and equipment? 

RESPONSE: No, parts only are required. 

 
QUESTION: Considering the current COVID-19 situation, will you be open to accepting 

email responses to the project in the subject line? 

RESPONSE:  Please see update on page 1 of this Addendum 01. 

 
QUESTION: Due to the National Emergency state of the country. . .It is essential that our 

employees work remotely at this time.  As such, we are hoping that perhaps 

the mode of submission could include via email.  Any consideration in this 

regard would be greatly appreciated as our team is trying to minimize 

wherever possible social exposure. 

RESPONSE: Please see update on page 1 of this Addendum 01. 

 
QUESTION: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

RESPONSE: There is no anticipated due date extension for this Request for Proposal.   

 
QUESTION: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is 

stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

RESPONSE: The Request for Proposal states all information. 

 
QUESTION: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com? 

 RESPONSE: No.  This Request for Proposal, in its entirety, was posted on the Cherokee 

Nation’s free public bid website, www.cherokeebids.org. 

 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/
http://www.cherokeebids.org/
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QUESTION: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

RESPONSE: This Request for Proposal, in its entirety, was posted on the Cherokee  

Nation’s free public bid website, www.cherokeebids.org; and, published in 

area print mediums. 

 

http://www.cherokeebids.org/

